Davis, Pamela K. _ ‘ :
m

From: King, John W.
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 3:41 PM
To: Bond, James
Cc: Davis, Pamela K.; McQuirt, Sue; Tindle, James A,; Atkinson, Jennifer L. -
Subject: RE: Confirm Fleet Approval o
| B,
Confirmed
From: Bond, James
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 1:13 PM
To: King, John W, ™
Cc: Davis, Pamela K.; McQuirt, Sue; Tindle, James A.; Atkinson, Jennifer L.
Subject: Confirm Fleet Approval ‘ b)
John

We are helping Jim purchase 3 replacement water véhicies from the new RFP/UTC.
All three are Single Axle CNG Dump Truck with Snow Removal Equipment $190,754.00 ea.

Confirm Fleet approval.

Thanks
James

From: Fouts, Sean S.

Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 8:37 AM
To: King, John W,

Subject: RE: CNG Dump Trucks for 2014

yes
“From: King, John W.
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 3:24 PM
To: Atkinson, Jennifer L,; Fouts, Sean S.
Subject: FW: CNG Dump Trucks for 2014
Should we wait on the RFP?
From: Tindle, James A,
Sent: Tuesday, june 03, 2014 3:19 PM
To: King, John W,
Subject: CNG Dump Trucks for 2014
lohn,

Piease look over and if acceptable, please provide your approval.

We plan to turn in BT-21636/BT-21637/BT-21638.



